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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

ITB 676/18

No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN

1
What is the average distance to
collect the houses rubble?

The place will be near
neighborhood, according to
Municipality Department approval.

2
Doors dimensions are the same as in
BOQ ?

NO, we depended on the Average
dimensions.

3 does the concrete tests will be
required for concrete casting ?

YES, according to the Iraqi technical
specification and Iraqi code, for
more information you can visit
ministry of construction and
housing web site:
www.moch.gov.iq

4
Is it possible that the contractor
benefit from the old doors ,windows
etc... from the rehabilitated houses
after complete the work?

NO, you can't.

5 Can we employ the householder?
YES, you can and we encourage the
contractor to hire a local workers
especially females from the
targeted neighborhood to
rehabilitate .

6
Does the hand over will be after
finish each house?

NO, hand over will be after finish all
houses ( all package ).
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